DHAKA WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 9, 2016, KARTIK 25,1423 BS
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Government of the People’'s Republic of Bangladesh
Office of the Project Director & Director (Surveys)
Department of Land Records and Surveys

28 Shaheed Tajuddin Ahmad Sarani

Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208.

Invitation for Tender(IFT)
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GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH

= Ministry/Division Ministry of Land (MOL)
2 | Agengy Department of Land Records and Surveys (DLR&S) i |
3 Procuring Entity Name Project Director & Director (Surveys)
4 Procuring Entity Code Not Applicable
= 3 Procuring Entity Distnct Dhaka =
6. Invitation for Procurement of Electronic Total Station (ETS) with its related accessories and training
for DLR&S. —
7 Invitation Ref. No. 31.03.2692.004.14.02.2015- 1 _b k>
8 | Date 03/11/2016

e

'KEY INFORMATION

e

9 | ProcurementMethod | Open Tendering Method (OTM)
FUNDING INFORMATION

ADVERTISEMENT
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Ltd.

(A Company of Petrobangla)
haban, Mendibagh, Sylhet

Amendment No. 28.16.9100.011.8.03.16.35
Amendment of Tender (International)

Invitation Ref. No. 28.16.9100.011.8.03.16.21
Invitation for: Design, Engineering, Procurement, Supply, Construction, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of (i) Natural Gas Pipe

1 STt st pe gfer A
g e et 992 [Ew

Date: 06-11-2016

Dated: 03-10-2016

Line, (i) One Skid Mounted Gas Regulating & Metering Station (RMS) and (iii) One Skid Mounted Customer Metering Station (CMS) for
Gas Supply to Srihotto Economic Zone, Sherpur, Moulvibazar, Bangladesh on turn-key/EPC basis. The following amendment of the
tender document is hereby made as per tender clause ITT 11.1

10. | Budget and Source of Funds Development Budget and GOB S Existing Tender Clause As Amended
| PARTICULAR INFORMATION B - No.
| _11. | Project/Programme Code(if applicable) 5200 | - 1. | In PCC Clause No. GCC 18.1, Page No. 53, 54 & 113 (Special Note: S| No. 04)-Major Equipment
1wl el grameiame(f agpicetisl || oos e ctSetismert Riss; Map-Elng Bese muiparaion t-igia Major items mention in TDS ITT 26.1 (b) to be supplied | Major items mentioned in TDS ITT 26.1 (b) to be supplied under the
13. | Tender Package No. GEF_; J B 1 under the contract shall have their origin in the | contract shall have their origin in the countries as follows:
14. | Tender Package Name Procurement of Electronic Total Station (ETS) with its related accessories and training countries as follows: EU/NORTH AMERICA/JAPAN/UK.
= for DLR&S. EUNORTH AMERICA/JAPAN/UK. Products designed and engineered by  EU/NORTH
—Ig' | E:g:ﬁ f:::’;ﬂ?ﬁ”g%aatfe gfﬂ"’;g E;Tﬂﬁfﬂ"d L] AMERICA/JAPAN/UK origin manufacturers having factories, around
et . . : the Globe (except ISRAEL) would be allowed to supply the described
—%—'—-%Eﬂﬂﬁg;ﬁl?rﬁ;?;;ﬁdﬂﬂ”ﬁﬂ EE}’EEEE ‘;’E §;§E Eﬂ 2] products manufactured in their Asian manufacturing facilities as well
19. | Name & Address of the Office(s). — B - as from their EUINORTH AMERICA/JAPAN/UK facilities.
Selling Tender Document (Principal) ?:_Egme:; rgfa ﬁ&r;dralzﬁu;dsa ;;dnﬁ:;\;e::;g;d Floor), Room No. 308, 28 Shaheed 2 Schedule of requirement, ltem No. 37, PEQE-1 08
Selling Tender Document (Others) (i) {Iulnt Secretary{ﬂeu.}l, Miﬁstw .m Land, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000. | Filter Separator (F3). 1070 lnl?t and Outlet Cﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂt'ﬂf]s It will be ANSI 150 Class instead of ANSI 600 class.
(il) Secretary, Land Appeal Board, Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000. ANSI 600 RF Flanged, Capacity 30 mmscfd at 150 psig
(ii)Deputy Land Reforms Commissioner(Admn.),Land Reforms Board 141-143 to 140 psjg uperating pressure with all accessories &
A — Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000. auxiliaries.
| r r n
PEEEPL S O s Raci o225 St 3pn sovras e s | | 3| 1AL isl Pago S0 Gubcation Cioia
 Dhaka-1208. o _ i) The Tenderer must be agreed to appoint a sub | iii) The Tenderer may appoint a sub contractor for High pressure gas
\ E::E}Jg';i ifiif‘fﬁﬁﬁi”ﬁﬁeﬂ!“éit?ﬁfsf;faEZTEJ,Z“’?E:F{ g};;‘a*- RAERER - AL contractor for High pressure gas pipeline construction, | pipeline construction, Testing & Commissioning by 1.4 category
i) Denuty Lard Refiems CommissionedtAdmny; Land Beforms Board, 141143 Testing & Gnmmissinning by 1.4 category Contractor | Contractor enlisted with JGTDSL or Petrobangla’s subsidiary
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, | enlisted with Jalalabad Gas T & D System Lid | companies. The Tenderer must submit the appointment of sub
Opening Tender Document Office of the Project Director & Director(Surveys), Department of Land Records and (JGTDSL). The Tenderer must submit the appointment | contractor and related papers with the offer (Updated enlisted
Surveys(ist Floor). Room No.219, 28 Shaheed Tajuddin Ahmad Sarani, Tejgaon, of sub contractor and related papers with the offer | certificate, experience certificate, VAT registration certificate, Trade
R TS (e s Ty e ﬁgf;ﬂ;@“ﬂza — = (Updated enlisted certificate, experience certificate, | License certificate and updated Income Tax Clearance certificate) if
| (Optional) VAT registration certificate, frade license certificate and | required.
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER updated Income Tax Clearance certificate). iv) Tenderers may form Joint Venture/Consortium/Association (JVCA).
21. | Eligibility of Tenderer | As described in the Tender document(s). Members of the JVCA shall have qualification mentioned above. At
22. | Brief Description of Goods or Works | Do least lead partners of JVCA shall be required to fulfill the specific
23. | Brief Description of Related Services | Do - S e i experience.
24 Price of Tender Document (TK.) Price m; thi h;rd mﬂ:;_py gf Tedntfer dﬂ-ctument s 'gai-:a_'lﬂmé.{]{] {‘{haka vﬁng t_rt}{}us?rgg gglg 4 ITT 14.1(b) Page-30 Qualification Criteria
ElTJZ?L.Sc,fLm_EMe? nf;cn;iepr: [23 gipchaii:f?ﬁe T";nd:r dnif;in? must be The satisfactory completion of supply of similar goods | The satisfactory completion of supply of similar goods of minimum US
______ - | submitted with the Tender. ~ - of minimum US Dollar 2,000,000 (Two millions) under a | Dollar 2,000,000 (Two millions) under a single contract in the last 07
25. | Package/ idarufisationsf Lot Chestion Tender Security Gompletion Time single contract in the last 05 years {Proven document(s) | years Proven document(s) shall have to be submitted. Years counting
‘Esﬂé"é‘; T A T DR T e Tt"“;‘;g‘éggfg e e shall have to be submitted}. Years counting backward | backward from the date of publication of IFT in the newspaper.
Total Station (ETS) with its | Surveys. 28 Shaheed: Tajuddin Ahmad | (Takatwoiakivand | from the date of from the date of publication of IFT in the disuid et
related accessories and | Sarani, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208, fifty thousand) only Notification of 5. | ITT 36.1 & 42.2 Page No. 34, 35-Tender Submission
_ training for DLR&S. ! Award(NOA) Tender last selling date: 21-11-2016 Last selling date of Tender: 06-12-2016
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS _ The deadline for submission of Tenders is: The deadline for submission of Tenders is:
g? EZ::n‘:tE:ﬁ E:‘a:}::iz;;]?n:;z:e'lr'ender Ergj;;";:;;rl-;cr:zstz:gcmr{Suweys} Date & Time; 2 11291, !1.["] B Date & Timei U 2-2{]1?" #.0 Firs (B3T)
28. | Address of Official Inviting Tender Depariment of Land Records and Surveys(1st Floor), Room No.219, 28 Shaheed Tender opening date & time: 22-11-2016, 11.30 hrs | Tender opening date & time: 07-12-2016, 11.30 Hrs (BST)
| - Tajuddin Ahmad Sarani, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208. = (BST)
| 29. | Contact details of Official Inviting Tender | P S Eoevaiania Ei}ﬁﬁﬂ?f;ﬁﬁﬁmm l‘gjgzzgnendment is an integral part of tender document. Other terms and conditions of the tender document shall remain unchanged.
30. | Special Instructions The Procuring entity reserves the right to reject all tenders or annul the Tender
I | _proceedings. el
W"c »ry@d ’5
(Md. Anower Huss.:i—ri Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
GD-2243 Project Director and Director {Surveys) Office of the PTDjEEt Director
Expansion of Cotton Cultivation Project (Phase-1)
Cotton Development Board (CDB), Khamarbari, Dhaka-1215
L] n
Invitation for Tender (Goods)
sAojPerreRl LW FAIF1I Tender Notice No. 12.07.3026.911.07.027.16-1473 Dated: 07/11/2016
Govemment of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
SIS (SIE! AP AT A0 1 Ministry/Division Agriculture.
N FISHH IS (rﬁﬁﬁ ©4-b N S, Gt 2. Agency Cotton Development Board.
3. Procuring entity name Dr. Md. Gazi Golam Mortuza.
Ww_dncrp & g{}v | bd 4, Procuring entity code Not used at present.
o Procuring entity district Dhaka.
W ﬁm 6. Invitation for Lot-1: rm-mrement of Double Roller Ginning Machine with Installation (with necessary
spares).
998 3b,08,0000,509,30,00b D1b- wifads © FrEFI 2000 2 Lot-2: Procurement of Baling Machine (Single Chamber) with Installation and Necessary
TS LA I Sl
S e o e E 1 Invitation Ref No. 12.07.3026.911.07.027.16-1473
3| e ST (ST WINPT Feweet e iEYIHFﬂH[i?fﬂﬂH -
9 FHPIG AGTg G mﬁﬁw, Ty (st SiEwig Jeasrs wfdvwa Q. Procurement method OTM
8 | FHIIA 7SI (IS geren {4 FUNDING INFORMATION
¢ | FI[ FSF (@l GISt 10. Budget and source of funds GOB
& | wEeitag JiY 514, [Tt @ 2=t | 11 Development partners (if applicable) N/A
q | SIZAET FAEF 499 21b.08.0000.509.30.00b . 5b-\Y G PARTICULAR INFORMATION
b W oifa4 L H0SHT Y050 122 12, Project/programme code (if applicable) 2-4339-5011
3 o2y 13. Project/programme name (if applicable) Aftention: Dr. Md. Gazi Golam Mortuza, Project Director.
= e 14 Tender package No. 01-02/2016
. AR A4S Fﬁ@ THe1g A9t (OTM) 15. Tender package name Lot-1: Procurement of Double Roller Ginning Machine with Installation (with necessary
3tas 8 GiFa Be LSy o) spares).
yo | qITED @ GIeld T SIS (SI] SRPTA H2LTwe Afaq Sgfae Lot-2: Procurement of Baling Machine (Single Chamber) with Installation and Necessary
| ReTs oy Spares.
sS | w39E e a A9 S 16 Tender publication date N/A
Sy | walg e A (AT, fAwTG @ “qras Tl 17. Tender last selling date iﬂl 1-2016, 4.00pm. —
o8 | AR AT Ch BN 8 RRIE 18. Tender closing date and time 28-11-2016 On or before 2.00pm.
58 | WA R A 90 ST 305G ) 19. | Tender opening date and time 28-11-2016 3.30pm.
Se | wae@ wIfReeTa Sifad @ s > fSrma 205% 473 >.00 WHF1 45 20. Name & address of the office(s) Address
Db | AIAE RIEE wifad @ A > ferT=a 200 795 0.00 WG -Selling tender document 1. Expansion of Cotton Cultivation Project (Phase-1), Cotton Development Board (CDB),
WREA A% 8 Beit Room No. 606, Rear Building (5" Floor), Khamarbari, Farmgate, Dhaka-1215.
34 | AR ST (R GO (S WHTTd HALTH W -Selling tender document (others) N/A
s> FTACHH e (BHIfF S39-b-3 o), GIF1-335¢ -Receiving tender document ;}. Exp;nsiggﬁafﬁﬂnﬁt;n %Iﬁv?g::r; leq;ecKth{Phas;-l},FEnﬁnn tDeEf}iluEmf;EEnard (CDB),
PO " — o 2 oom No. 606, Rear Building oor), Khamarbari, Farmgate, Dhaka-1215.
S || AR 2RV AR N ﬁﬁfml S 3 I. lﬂ'ﬂ‘ﬁ“ﬁ ¢ b:ﬂ zﬁm Wﬁ S ;?::: :D"}, Bﬁ? 'ﬁl ﬁb& Gl 2. Divisional Commissioner, Segunbagicha, Dhaka-1000.
: s = B : ; -Opening tender document Expansion of Cotton Cultivation Project (Phase-1), Cotton Development Board (CDB),
| GIl-doo00| Room No. 606, Rear Building (5" Floor), Khamarbari, Farmgate, Dhaka-1215.
> | v97§ W W TSI (SiE SHETg JeT ‘:ﬂfiﬁ‘@ﬁ, S FIFSHH ST {_ﬁ T =), GIF-535a¢ INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
WA WIS ALFE S 21. Brief eligibility and qualification of tenderer 1. Valid trade licence, 2. VAT registration, 3. Latest TIN certificate, 4. Experience
S0 | wASF wietd carerst S| A FIEE (39 AT TG 9 TS FTHH certificate, 5. 1SO 9001-2008 certificate and others as per STD.
31 2-B4 (e-TIN) feRret 99 s FEH 22 Brief description of machinery and equipment Mentioned in tender document.
w | &6 @fereg=a ATt g seonfys sos+= 23. Brief description of related services As per tender document,
8| LT FEF 2ws ST sogeret FAMR Yoo @ Wi gwers =wers Ree 24, Price of tender document (Tk) Lot-1: 1500/- (one thousand five hundred only).
qErag 2T COLACLD Wﬁ Lot-2: 6000/- (six thousand only). The eligible tenderer may purchase the tender
¢| wa5ig vret T$F ArwfEe sAfafeye Guta Hiets document producing application on letter-head pad.
S| SIS BEE AT T ST G1eT QAT 9b,000/- GIFE 12w 25 Lot No. Identification of lot Location Tender security amount Gnmkp;etianth time in
R RUE (Tk) weeks/months
ql g;i Eﬁgﬁ% a3 FeTifEire FHireE 01 Procurement of Double Roller | Office of the Project | 2,00,000.00 (Tk. two lac | 3 (three) months from the
b | (AT, D @ A= Juet INATH © () %03y wiowey Ginning Machine with Installation | Director, Farms of CDB, | only) date of issuing contract.
N Ty ey (ATBIR, FPTCAG @ ST1eTs 3@l (with necessary spares). GinningS _Ii:?;nters of CDB & tEDytEfo;Ffﬁanh dG;arantee
: - - ~ as per STD. e following address.
R 2B T A R (GEIR SRAT = ddike & 02 Procurement of Baling Machine | Office of the Project | 7,50,000.00 (Tk. seven lac | 3 (three) months from the
X0 | @GS SFEICHA 3 @00/~ GIF (SCFIOCI) (Single Chamber) with Installation | Director, Farms of CDB, | fifty thousand only) date of issuing contract.
LERCACIESIEEIEIEE L and Necessary Spares Ginning Centers of CDB & | By DD/PO/Bank Guarantee
38 | WG ARSI FALSIF A ©, (13 =29 @I as per STD. to the following address.
3¢ | wEHa SIS FHTed 2wl | AAfaeiEs (1) @ g (b4 PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS
0 | qa%E SIS SO BIET | > FESTH IGF (BT SI9--3 o), GIF1-333¢ 26 Name of official inviting tender Dr. Md. Gazi Golam Mortuza.
AlzAe a T4 27 Designation of official inviting tender Project Director.
< E: a 3. CTIEQFIT R E;nmag :z::::g %_cr2t: dir- operation@dncrp.gov.bd //7 28 Address of official inviting tender Expansion of Cotton Cultivation Project (Phase-1), Cotton Development Board (CDB),
; » e = 2 s e Room No. 606, Rear Building (5" Floor), Khamarbari, Farmgate, Dhaka.
FAFIA ST FF TR o A A= FAF S AT 29 Contact detalls of offiial inviting tender 02-9119835 Fax No. 9119835 pdeccp@gmail.com
30 The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning any reason.
S T8 *Eme Dr. Md.P GthG;Iargm Mortuza
2 roject Director
i (F1") s I A Expansion of Cuttunjﬂuitivaﬂun Project (Phase-1)
GD-2242 ST (STET SfEFIR ATt e GD-2257 Khamarbari, Dhaka-1215




